
From: Leslie Payette
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: 1BR-LTU0608 Transport Canada Land Treatment Unit Project - Previous NIRB Document 05UN121
Date: Friday, May 15, 2009 9:00:43 AM

Dear Phyllis,
 
My apologies for the delayed response, this file was an interesting one when it first came to us as we
could not identify an authorization or Minister/agency to issue a decision to.
 
Please be advised that the renewal to the Class B water license appears to meet the criteria of
Schedule 12-1 (5) of the NLCA and is exempt from screening.
 
Have a great long weekend,
 
Leslie
 
Leslie Payette
Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)
Fax: 867.983.2594
Email: lpayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nirb.ca/  

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May 13, 2009 2:03 PM
To: Leslie Payette
Subject: 1BR-LTU0608 Transport Canada Land Treatment Unit Project - Previous NIRB Document
05UN121
Importance: High
 
The Nunavut Water Board would greatly appreciate confirmation in writing that there is no
requirement for screening of this project.  Please refer to previous correspondence forwarded to
your office per the attached.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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